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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:46 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Our Ref:.CLMOMVMO000000503, Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-9073
Attachments: 2019-08-02 PRS fr oracle law.pdf

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Shery <Shery.Wong@sg.gaig.com> On Behalf Of Motor Claims
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:43 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO00000503, Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-9073

Dear LKK,

Please accept assignment for TP survey on without prejudice basis.

Our insured has yet to report. Thank you.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN, _ |
INSURANGE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
ANRD, . __ Moody's Standard & Poor's
& d’§ . ‘d A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
3 ég e Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018
%’me-"‘ A+ (Superior)

Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information on our financial ratinas, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrenath.

From: Wong, Shery On Behalf Of Motor Claims

Sent: 05 August 2019 10:33 AM

To: 'Oracle Law Corp' <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Cc: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-9073 Your Ref:CLMOMVMO000000503
1




Without Prejudice

Dear Alvin,
We do not agree with your surveyors.

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct PRI on a without prejudice basis.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN,

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

L= . Moody's Standard & Poor's
D 5

] X D A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
g e Mg Sion 1907 Published December 2018 Alfirmed February 23, 2018
Mgy A+ (Superior)
Affirmed August 17, 2018
Far more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrenqth.

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>
Sent: 05 August 2019 10:01 AM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8073 Your Ref:CLMOMVMO00000503

Dear Shery,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGK 8754P & FBE 5263A ALONG MARSILING LANE ON 02-08-2019 @ 8.05 A.M.

Please refer to the attachment the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate
action.

Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

+ Advocates & Solicitars « LUEN/GST Reg No. 2009045721

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 4538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1840

From: Wong, Shery [mailto:Shery.Wong@sg.gaig.com] On Behalf Of Motor Claims
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 9:37 AM
To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>




Cc:.Ng, S_haron <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO000000503, Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-9073, DOL: 2/8/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Stanley/Pauline,

Qur client has not reported accident.

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3 Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive | P. +65 6B046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wona@sqg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN, |
INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
g Moody's Standard & Poor's
A (Creesr 4
8 K| &7 A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
i e g s 1107 Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018
“q%m_,ﬁ A+ (Superior)

Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information an our financial ratings, visit GAlG.com/FinancialStrength

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



0z/08 2019 PRI 14:29 PAX +65 65381860 ORACLE LAW CORPORATION @oor/001

Orocle Law Corporation

= Advocates & Seollcliors « UEN/GST Reg No, 2009045721 @E @ EEVE
237 Alexandra Road #04-11
- 2 AUG 2019

The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1840
Emall: mal@oraclelaw.sg BY:

EACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To . Greal Amerlcan Insurance Company Date ;o 2n Augus) 2019

Aftenlion ! Molor Clalms From : M Stanley Bay /
Miss Pauline Ong

Your Ref, :  Insurer of FBE 5263A Our Ref, : SB/PO/Acc/2019-9073
Facsimile !  6235-0302 No.of Pages : | (Including this page|

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGK 8754P & FBE 5243A ALONG MARSILING LANE ON 02-08-2019 @ 8.05 A.M.

We act for Ihe owners of vahicle registration no. SGK 8754F.

we are Instructed by our clients fo nofify you of the above accident involving our clienls' said vehicle
and your Insured's vehicle regisiration no, FBE 5263A.

As a result of the above accidenl, our clients' scld vehicle has been damaged. Before our clienis
proceed to repall their damaged vehicle, plecse let us know within the next (2) working days of your
recelpt ot this nollce whether you would lke fo conduct @ pre-repair survey of 1he vehicle. |f we do nol
tecelve any reply from you within the stipulg i lients shall proces repair their said
vehicle withaut further reference {o you.

Please note that this notificafion does not in any way prejudice our clients' right nor shall it be deemed
as a walver of any of their rights, as such our clients' rights are expressly reserved.

Yours faithfully

Mr Stanley Bay / Miss Pauline Ong
Enc

Detalls of Repalrers

Higp Lek Automoblle Trading

160 $in Ming Drive

#05-17 Sin Ming Autoclty §(575722)
Tel No.; 6453-1743 Fax No.: 6244-B405



8/6/2019

> Back to OnzMotoring

Enquire FARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
532D

SGK8754P

No

06 Aug 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Black

2006

3ZZ4598715
MRO53ZEC107129808
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$15,498.00

28 Aug 2006

28 Aug 2006

3

$17,048.00

//'

Forfeited

$0.00

31Jul 2021

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$24,760.00

$9,824.00

$9,824.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Aug 2019

DOR: 2 /ev19

Qg_no\-.nu,\ﬁ; 1 e | lmondng 23’&_111 S C;L'_J, "\)

pepry € 1999 [*fftvbj'} $573.2;

23.9% §55237 -. 139414

CW*'\J"\Q

OK

nups:/ivn.a.gov.sgl a/vryacuor/engquirexenalesyruplicseroreuereginpur fFUNG | IUN_IU=FU3uUguuy | |



B/6201Y Used Toyota corolla Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $34,800 $7,010 fyr 23-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 109,873 km Sedan
till 07/2024)

100% Loan And Trade In Welcome! New Paintwork! No Repairs Needed At Alll Guarantsed Satisfaction! Excellence Condition! PHV
Welcome! Don't Wait! Contact Our Friendly Sales Representative For Viewing Now!

ABWIN (1994) Pre Lid

Posted: 02-Aug-2019 ??u:mmw Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyeta corolla, Toyota, Corella, corolla; Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New  $33,800 6,750 fyr 06-Aug-2009 1,598 cc 104,542 km Sedan
5-yr COE)

1 Owner, Option For Renew 5 Or 10 Years COE, Low Mileage Done At 10K KM Yearly, 100% Accident-Free, Tip Top Condition, Low
Depreciation And Best Price In Town, View To Believe, Loan Package Available, Fast Delivery. Call Us Now Before It's Gone.

Sng Auto Trading
Posted: 02-Aug-2019 ;:3;;32009 Toyota Corolla. 2009 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coralla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $25,800 $6,670 /yr 19-Jun-2008 1,598 cc 101,000 km Sedan
till 06/2023)

We Provide Door Steps Viewing, 6 Months Warranty, Road Tax Till Dec 2019, One Of The Mast Rellable Japanese Sedan, Original
Condition, Quiet Engine, New Paintwork, Well Maintalned, See To Believe, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available,

3 e 008 1 = " .
Posted: 02-ALg-2019 ;23;3 2008 Tayota Corofla, 2008 toyota corofla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, carofla, Used

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X 528,000 $5,970 fyr 13-Apr-2009 1,496 cc 108,000 km Sedan
(COE till 04/2024)

Hurry! Only 1k Down Payment With Monthly $675 x 4 Years Loan, PHV Driver Welcome. No Time For Gimmick! Message / WhatsApp.
Good

Tags: 2 200 i ‘oyota Cotoll T a
Posted: 01-Aug-2019 Tgr_ul.la.ﬂﬂﬂ Toyota Corolla; 2004 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, loyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Save on petrol with UOB One card!
Enjoy huge petrol savings of up to 24%, attractive cashback on your manthly spend, and 1-year annual fee waiver, Apply now and start enjoying
today,

Find out mare!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $17,000 §7,460 fyr 16-Nov-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan
till 11/2021)

Low Depreciation, Ideas For Short Term Usage, Low Risk With High Paper Valug, Regularly Serviced And Maintained Tl To Date, Reliable,
Fuel Efficlent And Hassle-Free, Quiet Engine And Cold Alrcon Till To Date. Ideal For Family Needs. Call For Viewing/Test Drive,

. . Loh T e
Fosted: 01-Aug-2019 1‘[;;:;3200& Toyota Corolle, 2006 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolls, oyota, Corolla, coralla, Used

Toyota Corolla Fielder 1.5A X $40,555 §5,000 fyr 12-Sep-2007 1,496 cc - Stationwagon
(COE till 09/2027)

New Arrivall Sporty And Beautiful Black In Black Toyota Corclia Fielder. Own By Careful Owner, Original Condition Since Day 1, Road Tax
Till Sept 2019! Call Us Now. Do Not Miss!

Tags: 2007 Toyots Corolln, 2007 toyota coroll, Toyota Corofla, toyota corolla, Tovota, Corolla, corolla, Used

&t + 01 -
Postad: 01-Aug-2019  Z80

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A 546,800 $4,700 fyr 22-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 106,000 km Sedan
Elegance (COE till 07/2029)

Max Loan Amount As Advertised With Our Flexible Bank/In House Financing That Our Company Provide With Low Driveaway, Meticulously
Well Maintained By Previous Owner With Beautiful Interior Assured! Guaranteed Accident Free With Low Mileage Done! Don't Miss Hurry...

Creative Auto

Tags: 2008 Toyota Coralla, 2009 toyeta corolla, Teyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, comlla, Used

Posted: 01-Aug-2019 Tovota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,BA (COE  $27,800 $7,130 /yr 01-Jul-2008 1,794 cc 130,118 km Sedan
till 06/2023)

Very Well Maintain By Owner, New Tax, Accident Free No Repair Needed, High Trade In And Loan Available,

Togs: 2008 Toy g, 2 grofle, Toyots ; ., "
Posted: 01-Aug-2019 I‘;E;m‘m& Tayota Corolls, 2008 toyota corofla, Toyota Corolla, tovota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $30,800 $6,240 fyr 13-Jul-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan
till 07/2024)

Graded B by ST

3,08% Per Annum, $468 Monthly. $0 Admin, No Major Damage. Extra Agd On Items: New 2 Years Warranty For Engine And Gearbox,
New $2k Metallic Paint, New Pure Leather, New Rims, 16" Tyres, New Pioneer DVD And Rear Cameras. Exclusive In-House Workshaop Pa...

GV Credit Pte Ltd
Postea: 01-Aug-2019

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolly, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota comlla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A (COE  $30,800 6,270 Jyr 03-Jul-2009 1,598 cc . Sedan
07/2024)
oy By ST

https:h’wwwAsgcarmart‘comfussd_cars.msting.php?BRSR=60&MOD=Toyola+oc|rc|IIa&RPG=2O&AVL=2&VEH=O&RGD=10

Avallable

| Fresme iG]

Available

Available

Available

§ Fiuon 1o

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

L Phziii io
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MALM18101283 / Ah Lim Motor Company - AMK
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/08/2018 13:39
SUBMITTED BY: Eileen Chua

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

02/08/2019 13:39
02/08/2019 08:05
MARSILING LANE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGK8754P

TANG YONG SENG
$1722532D
WILSONTANG94.94@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-87268756
OTHERS-92308468

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

GA421731

28/11/2018 - 27/02/2020

WILSON TANG ZHI YU
$9402983Z

30/01/1994

INDOOR

07/04/2015

4 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92308468

WILSONTANG94.94@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 25



Address BLK 204 MARSILING DRIVE #12-216

Postcode 730204
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle s

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

INumber 1_:bf vehicleg (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number FBE5263A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Name of Driver MOHAMAD HAZIM BIN MOHAMAD ALIFFI
NRIC/Passport Number S94087914J

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 25



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

9019
Date of accident: 3"”‘“’”# Time: D405 | ocation: MAVALIn ) Lave-
My Vehicle A: $pcd 35 ( Vehicle B: +8&T2b%A Vehiclec: — MIL —

SKETCH PLAN
O@a{wﬁ
soﬂjyi(.ﬂ'"l }c“(
?}{(. 1 Mav; U
= Lﬂ.' —
—— ——
4 = 2%

A
7 \2%

o —

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ﬁ'—
AL fran(ling Ay Al mht«\ Mot [W "%
My Vel \ 86 e PHTdp) mppltd “rraltd bkl 0cauK %M-‘Mv-w
o~ (o T 0n{ ok Rt (mpng fudeltnly . | wity 4

= A A dueetion ol

On_orleb]v0(y @ Avet otosWa, twa fuiding un my Uthide (80K ESYY)
Aong MAGIUN tang - 4 Y ﬁmr\m ot  framn Ay SPare (Adling
ang atn(o-»{«n mm»t e P Mncsimg cang (aied iAo damm ary brajes .
(Wit 4o em et ding (o) Ao n gt twin aMheat clpeki-9 2nd
WY 4tfon (A w42 clam My Wt . A AL Motereole (PAESICIAD)
wal ity to ornge th g ad WA pde B (68 i s b w il
M Ve ([ ownper eadbem A dumte e el Al v{ﬁﬂﬁﬁu- T 18] vea- whetf
v | owapty g ame oM a4t LIAVE fiable ofoiing waf reav bovt .
Ved Q. Meohamad Az @n Mabsmodd 4117 /

—_— vV /SW‘H’?T!J
[1 laim OD/TP at Ah Lim Motor ) Izéaim OW(TP at other workshop ) [] Reporting Only

Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to :
My workshop :
Emall address :
& myself !
Email address :

Note: Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your ewn insurer for more information,

Policyholder's Signature 's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

AN LI FAOTON CORPANY

Page 3 of 25



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed b

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclased:

(1} to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Al
3
L -
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Ce
Date & Time: {IF drivkr is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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UReplice (v ) (2)Repaldl)

(3Check 1)

(W)Deformed (0L)Shifted zWJlB‘lucl.-le: uomm;:: t:;)lil:mw MOTORCAR (Rem (4)Not Ceasistent §C)
(121Mbsing . (13)Torm Hilnconfirmed  (15)Not Working - )
Rear p:ri.’on lefdeNO-‘ giK 3‘1'54 ‘D
NAC [~INC |ltem CON|ACQty NAC| INC |item CONJACIQ
1137 | 993626 |Rear Number Plate 1202 |. 993784 |Spare Tyre Board
1138 ] 993627 Rear Number Plate Base 1203 | 994328 |Spare Tyre Panel
1139 | 993630 |Rear Number Platec Garnish 1204 | 995065 |Spare Tyre
1140 | 993632 |Rear Number Plate Lamp | | 1205 | 994326 |Spare Tyre Lock Screw
1141 | 992958 |Rear Bumper om |~ | 1206 | 993787 [Spare Tyre Cover
1142 | 993085 [Rear Bumnper Upper 1207 | 995323 | Triangle Breakdown Sign
1143 | 993017 |Rear Bumper Lower 1208 | 990507 |CD Changer Assy
1144 1993054 |Rear Bumper Side 1209 | 990164 | Antenna
1145 | 993103 |Rear Bumper Tow Cover i -] 1210 | 990534 | Centre Exhaust Pipe Assy
1146 | 992341 |Rear Bumper Clips nec |16 1211 | 990532 | Centre Exhaust Mounting
1147 | 992976 | Rear Bumper Bracket / 1212 993364 |Rear Exhaust Pipe
'__1 148 | 993068 [Rear Bumper Side Retainer e |- 1213 | 993357 [Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe
1149 | 993045 | Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1 1214 | 993361 |Rear Exhaust Mounting
1150 | 992970 |Rear Bumper Beam 1215 | 993358 [Rear Exhaust Heat Shield
1151 | 993077 |Rear Bumper Sponge 7 1216 | 995223 [Rear LH Chassis Member
1152 | 992999 |Rear Bumper Damper 1217 | 993165 [Rear RH Chassis Member
1153 | 993040 |Rear Bumper Protecior 1218 | 993436 [Rear LH Fender
_@4 993036 | Rear Bumper Pad 1219 | 993449 |Rear LH Fender Protector -
1155 | 9930206 |Rear Bumper Moulding 1220 | 993420 |Rear LH Fender [nner Panel
1156 | 993044 |Rear Bumper Reflector 1221 | 993431 |Rear LH Fender Inner Trim
1157 ) 993023 |Rear Bumper Lower Spotler e 1222 | 993415 |Rear LH Fender Inner Garnish
1158 | 994023 |Reverse Sensor 7] . 1223 | 993425 |Rear LH Fender Inner Shield
1159 | 993327 |Rear End Panel 1224 | 993621 |Rear LH Mudflap
1160 | 993339 |Rear End Panel Top Gamish 1225 | 993933 |Rear LH Wheel Rim
1161 | 993333 [Rear End Panel Inner Trim 1226 | 994025 |Rear LH Rim Cover
1162 | 990333 |Boot Compartment Inner Trim 1227 | 995065 |Rear LH Tyre
1163 | 99385] Rear LH Taillamp 1228 | 993456 |Rear RH Fender
1164 | 993853 [Rear LH Taillamp Gamnish 1229 | 993450 |Rear RH Fender Protector
+1165 | 993859 [Rear LH Taillamp Panel 1230 | 993420 |Rear RH Fender Inner Panel
1166 | 995116 [Rear RH Taillamp 1231 | 993431 |Rear RH Fender Inner Trim
1167 | 993853 |Rear R Taillump Garnish 1232 | 993415 [Rear RH Fender Inner Garish
1168 | 993859 |Rear RH Taillamp Panel 1233 | 993425 |Rear RH Fender Inner Shield
1169 | 993554 [Rear Apron Punel 1234 | 993622 |Rear RH Mudflap
1170 | 992895 |Bootlid S~llar  [DD [ 7 = 1235 | 993934 |Rear RH Wheel Rim
1171 | 991328 | Bootlid Emblem 1236 | 994025 |Rear RH Rim Cover
1172 | 990356 |Bootlid Handle 1237 | 995065 |Rear RH Tyre
| 1173 | 995250 [Bootiid Moulding 1238 | 995162 |Rear Fender Extension Pancl LH
1174 | 990376 [Bootlid Reflector 1239 | 993401 |Rear Fender Extension Panel RH
1175 | 995222 [Bootlid Lamp LH 1240 | 993430 |Rear Fender Lnner Top Gamish
1176 | 992899 [Bootlid Lamp RH 1241 | 993673 [Rear Fender 1/4 Glass =
1177 | 995243 |Bootlid Lock 1242 | 993452 [Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Rubber
1178 | 990377 [Bootlid Rubber 1243 | 993453 [Rear Fender 1/4 Gluss Scalant
1179 | 990382 |Bootlid Hinge &7 [~ 1244 | 993949 [Rear Windscreen Glass
1180 | 993877 | Bootlid Spoiler 4 1245 | 993976 | Rear Windscreen Rubber
1181 | 994543 [Tailgate 1246 | 993961 |Rear Windscreen Moulding
1182 | 991328 Tailgate Emblem 1247 | 993955 |Rear Windscreen Sealant
1183 | 994643 Tailpate Outer Handle 1248 | 994729 | Thirdd Brake Light
1184 | 994640 | Tailgate Moulding 1249 | 993385 |Rear Fender Air Grille -
1185 | 994545 | Tailgate Ganish 1250 | 992167 [Fyel Lid
1186 | 994648 | Tailgate Reflector 1251 | 992168 |Fuel Neck
1187 | 994549 | Tailgate Lamp 1252 | 992179 |Fuel Tank .
1188 | 994646 | Tailgate Protector 1253 | 992184 |Puel Tank Bracket
1189 | 994676 Tailgate Wiper Arm 1254 | 992191 [Fuel Tank Float
1190 | 994677 | Tailgate Wiper Blade #1867 590247 [Sticker
1191 | 994679 | Tailgate Wiper Nozzle
1192 | 994555 | Tailgate Wiper Motor
1193 ] 994602 Tailgate Glass
1194 | 994606 | Tailgate Glass Rubber
1195 ] 994604 Tailgate Glass Moulding
1196 | 994607 Tailgate Glass Sealant
1197 ) 994629 | Tailgare Lock
1198 | 99465] Tailgale Rubber
1199 | 994611 [Tailgate Hinge
1200 | 994594 Tailgate Damper
1201 | 994613 | Tailpale Tnner Board
No of [tems:

Assessor:
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref: CS3/GAI18013639/Fcf3e2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  23-08-2019 I”"I""l”l""""l"l
TOWER SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAIl
i e Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh,  FBE 5263A Veh. Inspected SGK 8754P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVM000000503 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 05/08/2019
2. : Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MRO053ZEC107129808 Colour BLACK
Odometer 305366 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN 4mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/60 R15 |M|CHELIN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 [MICHELIN 4mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/08/2019 Ilnspact Date / Time 05/08/2019 ( 02:21 PM )
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-17
Repairer HIAP LEK AUTOMOBILE TRADING
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,800-$2,600

5b. _ Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/GAI19013639/Fcfle2

Inspected By
PARASURAM S/O SHANMUGAM K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MIinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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